MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES

Call to Order: By Rep. H.S. "Sonny" Hanson, Chair, on March 3,
1993, at 3:00 p.m.

ROLL_CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Sonny Hanson, Chair (R)
Rep. Alvin Ellis, Vice Chair (R)
Rep. Ray Brandewie (R)
Rep. Fritz Daily (D)
Rep. Ervin Davis (D)
Rep. Ed Dolezal (D)
Rep. Dan Harrington (D)
Rep. Jack Herron (R)
Rep. Bob Gervais (D)
Rep. Bea McCarthy (D)
Rep. Scott McCulloch (D)
Rep. Norm Mills (R)
Rep. Bill Rehbein (R)
Rep. Sam Rose (R)
Rep. Dick Simpkins (R)
Rep. Wilbur Spring (R)
Rep. Norm Wallin (R)
Rep. Diana Wyatt, Vice Chair (D)

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Andrea Merrill, Legislative Council
Susan Lenard, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: SB 178, SB 211, SB 250, HB 540
Executive Action: SB 75, SB 178, SB 250

HEARING ON HB 540

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. BACHINI, House District 14, Havre, introduced HB 540 by
indicating it would establish a higher education deferred

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 2 of 11

maintenance fund. Written testimony was provided. EXHIBIT 1

Proponents’ Testimony:

SENATOR SWYSGOOD, Senate District 37, Dillon, noted he was the
chairman of the higher education post-secondary interim committee
on policy and budget. During the interim, the committee
considered the deferred maintenance question. The committee
proposed to introduce a bill to address the deteriorating
conditions of Montana university campuses as they relate to the
deferred maintenance of those units. House Bill 540 addresses
both state and university buildings. The bill sets up a permanent
trust of one million dollars arising out of the treasure state
endowment fund as it "goes back" into the permanent trust fund.
He noted it would take a few years to "reset twenty million
dollars. At that time the interest off of the twenty million
dollars will go to fund the deferred maintenance program on the
campuses." SEN. SWYSGOOD agreed this was an innovative way of
capturing money, and contended HB 540 would not break the trust.
Once the twenty million has been reached in the permanent trust
for the deferred maintenance program "it will continue to flow
back into the permanent trust that was derived when the treasure
state endowment was put in place." It was estimated between two
and one half and three and one half million dollars of the twenty
million dollars could be utilized depending upon interest
regulations. SEN. SWYSGOOD said the interest would be used only
to fund the deferred maintenance fund. The fund will stay in
place indefinitely, to continue to fund the deferred maintenance
on the units of higher education.

John Hutchinson, Commissioner of Higher Education, stood in
support of the bill. He insisted the deferred maintenance
problems in the university system have a serious impact on the
quality of education of students. Mr. Hutchinson noted the Board
of Regents identified thirty critical deferred maintenance
projects which would cost about 10.8 million dollars. He assured
the committee there is a much larger backlog of projects which
could easily bring the cost of the full deferred maintenance
problem to well over one hundred million dollars. He mentioned HB
540 is endorsed by the Board of Regents.

Tom McGrainey, Associated Students of Montana State University
(ASMSU) , said the students of Montana State University are
concerned with the conditions of the facilities on the campus. He .
noted ASMSU is in favor of steps which address the growing
deferred maintenance problems on the campus.

Vernan Burtleson, Self, said the constitutional coal trust fund
should always remain in the trust. He explained it is acceptable
to split up the trust to allow it to be used in different ways,
but not to remove money entirely. Mr. Burtleson stressed it was a
matter of choice if the state wanted to earmark the interest
derived from the amount in the general fund, or to divide the
total fund itself.

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 3 of 11

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. MCCARTHY asked Mr. Hutchinson if he had the list of proposed
projects to share with the committee. Mr. Hutchinson said he had
the list of those projects presented to the long range building
program and those endorsed by the long range planning committee.
REP. MCCARTHY requested he duplicate the list and share it with
the committee. EXHIBITS 2 and 3

REP. MILLS asked if HB 540 would reduce the treasure state
endowment fund by the amount put into the deferred maintenance
fund. SEN. SWYSGOOD said it would do so by about fifty percent.

REP. SIMPKINS asked if this would slow down the treasure state
endowment program, as was voted on by the public, in order to
channel the money to the universities and thus make local
communities wait. SEN. SWYSGOOD replied that, sooner or later,
the taxpayers of Montana will be asked to pay fifteen million
dollars. He said HB 540 was a way of utilizing the amount for two
years. SEN. SWYSGOOD said local governments are in far more dire
straits than he thought if one hundred and four thousand dollars
would be an inconvenience.

REP. GERVAIS asked the sponsor if HB 540 would just take a simple
majority to pass. REP. BACHINI replied a simple majority would
fulfill the requirement.

REP. HANSON asked Mr. Hutchinson how the allocation of funds
would be directed. Mr. Hutchinson replied the funds would be
operated within the Board of Regents much as is done presently.
The projects would be prioritized by the Board.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. BACHINI insisted the interest from the higher education
deferred maintenance fund may not be used to supplement normal
legislative appropriations. He called attention to the comment
regarding the existence of more than one hundred million dollars
in deferred maintenance projects in the state. REP. BACHINI
suggested costs will continue to increase unless some of the
projects are taken care of at the present time. He stressed HB
540 is a long term solution. He stated the bill could be one of
the more positive things to come out of this legislative session.
In closing, REP. BACHINI said HB 540 could also help to relieve
pressure off of the long range building program.

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 4 of 11

HEARING ON SB 250

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SENATOR YELLOWTAIL, Senate District 50, Wyola, explained the bill
arises from the responsibilities of the co-commissioner of the
Legislative Council, Mr. Greg Petesch. The Montana codes need to
conform to recent actions of the state supreme court which have
brought about substantive changes. The senator noted the supreme
court has specifically changed the impact of the open meetings
law.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Greg Petesch, Co-Commissioner of the Legislative Council, said
the bill is piece of legislation which is presented to the
legislature each session. The provisions contained in HB 540 are
not included in the co-commissioner’s bill because they are
substantive in nature and do involve some policy choices. Mr.
Petesch explained the two recent court decisions struck down- the
bargaining exception to the open meetings law. In a very narrow
opinion the court also struck down the litigation exception to
the open meeting law, but it was lifted on the specific grounds
that both parties are to be public entities. He said several
attorneys for the state were concerned about removing the
litigation exception in entirety. (It was noted there is some
basis to the argument considering attorney/client privilege.) He
noted they were also concerned with possible disclosure of
documents related to litigation. The Senate Judiciary Committee
carefully crafted the amendment to limit the litigation exception
to the expressed concerns of the supreme court decision. The
purpose of HB 250 is to allow a party reading the code to know
the state of the law at that point in time.

Chris Tweeten, Chief Deputy Attorney General for the State of
Montana, Department of Justice, stood in support of the bill with
the Senate amendments in place. He said the attorney/client
privilege and the word product privileges that exist with respect
to other attorneys representing their clients should be available
to state government as well.

Charles Watt, Executive Director of the Montana Newspaper
Association, expressed his organization’s support of SB 250 in
keeping with the concepts of open government and the people’s
right to know. He observed SB 250 will alleviate or even
eliminate further expensive and unnecessary court challenges in
the areas of collective bargaining and litigation as approached
in this section of the code and recently addressed by the Montana
supreme court.

Katherine Aura, Chief Legal Council for the Montana State
Department of Health, stood in support cf HB 540 as amended.

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 5 of 11

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. HANSON asked the sponsor if unions are considered public
agencies, as far as the particular agency for which they bargain
was concerned. SEN. YELLOWTAIL said he believed they would not be
open, but deferred the question to Mr. Petesch. Mr. Petesch
replied that unions are not public agencies within the meaning of
the open meetings law and thus can meet privately.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. YELLOWTAIL said the court decision seems to have created a
"tipped playing field" in collective bargaining situations. He
noted the remedy might be a constitutional problem, but said SB
250 does not attempt to address that issue. SEN. YELLOWTAIL
stressed the Montana codes need to be made readable in the actual
state of the law. He said the intent of SB 250 was to succeed in
making the codes more comprehensible.

HEARING ON SB 211

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SENATOR YELLOWTAIL, Senate District 50, Wyola, introduced SB 211
as a bill which would give flexibility to local school districts.
It would provide them with the opportunity to be granted variance
to the school year for 180 days of instruction. The bill would
permit the Board of Public Education to accept petitions from
local school districts which would propose to meet fewer days
than 180 days and to establish a longer school day. The total
amount of instruction time would remain the same. Accreditation
standards set by the Board of Public Education would also be
upheld. He noted this arises from the experience his district has
had with a Wyoming bordering district. SEN. YELLOWTAIL noted the
Wyoming district in question operates on a four day school week
and the Wyoming law needed to be changed to allow for this
variation. The primary purpose is to allow a district to adjust
its schedule so activities such as extra-curricular activities
can be concentrated on one day. He noted this could alleviate the
number of interruptions which occur in the course of the present
school day. SEN. YELLOWTAIL suggested a school district,
particularly a rural district with congiderable travel costs,
might find it cost effective to have a four day school week for
all or part of the year. It was articulated that SB 211 does not
require any particular scheme, but allows the local school
district to devise a plan that best fits its interests. The
school district would apply to the Board of Public Education for
a variance. The Board of Public Education must be convinced that
all other criteria are satisfied. He said the non-traditional
school week in the Wyoming district not only resulted in some
desirable advantages for the school but was also very well
received by the community. A letter from the superintendent and

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
’ March 3, 1993
Page 6 of 11

results of a community survey from the district in Wyoming were
distributed to the committee. EXHIBITS 4 and 5

Proponents’ Testimony:

Bob Anderson, Montana School Boards Association, stated MSBA
stood in support of SB 211. He said he did not believe many
schools would take advantage of the opportunity presented by the
bill. Mr. Anderson stressed it would give local school boards the
flexibility to provide programs in a unique fashion.

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. BRANDEWIE asked the sponsor to indicate the minimum number
of days a school could possibly meet considering this piece of
legislation. SEN. YELLOWTAIL emphasized the bill does not set a
minimum. He stressed SB 211 states the Board of Public Education
can consider a petition which meets the assurances of the minimum
hours of instruction required under the 180 day present law and
fulfills the accreditation standards.

~ REP. BRANDEWIE commented that children presently spend too much

time out of school. He addressed the issue where students spend
so much time away from studies they need to be brought back up to
the proper level when they return to school. He asked SEN.
YELLOWTAIL to comment on how SB 211 would affect this particular
problem. SEN. YELLOWTAIL maintained this issue was exactly his
concern. He said the disruption of students’ schedules by extra-
curricular activities is the real cause for loss in constructive
instructional time. He suggested a district might be able to work
toward reducing the loss in instructional time if given the
flexibility to do so. SEN. YELLOWTAIL said SB 211 does not
address the hiatus that occurs over the summer vacation, but
stated he was confident it could help to increase the amount of
class instructional time overall.

REP. GERVAIS asked the sponsor where Wyoming sits on the national
education achievement scale. SEN. YELLOWTAIL replied he did not
know the answer to the question, but stressed the school district
in question did not lose ground because of the change. REP.
GERVAIS asked if the Wyoming school district faced transportation
difficulties after the change. SEN. YELLOWTAIL said the school
district in Wyoming is a rural school with similar
characteristics to ones located in REP. GERVAIS’ district. He
explained the district indicated not much had changed except that
students rode the bus four days per week to classes instead of
five.

REP. REHBEIN asked if SB 211 could shorten the school year as far
as the total number of weeks was concerned. SEN. YELLOWTAIL
replied that was conceivable. He said if the school was able to
accomplish the same basic number of instructional hours,

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESQOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 7 of 11

equivalent to a 180 day schedule, then he saw no reason this
could not be accomplished. REP. REHBEIN said the bill could
possibly reduce the revenue needed to operate the school if it
was to choose the four day week. SEN. YELLOWTAIL replied there
were many ways in which a school could save money if it took
advantage of the possible options. He said teachers expressed an
appreciation of the change in the schedule even though it did
result in them working longer hours during those four days at
school. He said he believed teachers were quite satisfied even
though they were required to attend school every other Friday.

REP. SPRING asked SEN. YELLOWTAIL if the four day week would run
for the entire school year. SEN. YELLOWTAIL replied the decision
would be left to the imagination of the local school district,
with the approval of the Board of Public Education. He commented
a school could even choose to have a five day week until the
winter months when they could temporarily hold classes on a four
day week schedule. REP. SPRING asked how the calendar would be
established. SEN. YELLOWTAIL said the calendar would be set a
year in advance under the approval of the school board of
trustees.

REP. DOLEZAL asked the senator for the length of the school day
imr the Wyoming district. SEN. YELLOWTAIL replied he did not know.
REP. DOLEZAL asked if the length of the day is the same for both
elementary and high school. SEN. YELLOWTAIL answered by saying
they were the same and that both schools operate on extended
hours for those four days of the week. REP. DOLEZAL asked if
students without extra-curricular activities would not have
school on Friday and asked what parents were able to arrange with
their children on this day if both parents work. SEN. YELLOWTAIL
answered affirmatively to the first question and responded to the
second by stating the daycare issue became one of immediate
concern. He said he had the same question when he first heard of
the plan to change the school week but understood the problem to
have been easily managed by the parents and the community. REP.
DOLEZAL asked if the whole purpose of the bill was to accommodate
extra-curricula activities. SEN. YELLOWTAIL replied it was not
designed just for extra-curricular activities but for cost saving
possibilities to a district as well.

REP. WYATT asked if the four day week would force students to
choose just one extra-curricular activity if all extra-curricular
activities took place on Friday. SEN. YELLOWTAIL replied he
believed a four day week would cause no more conflicts in extra-
curricular activities than does a five day week. REP. WYATT
commented she worries about the quality of the educational time
children would receive on longer-than-traditional days because of
their limited attention span. SEN. YELLOWTAIL addressed her
concerns by stating that since he was not a teacher he could not
speak first hand on the issue. He said he did received
indications the teachers at the Wyoming school appreciated having
the students in class for a longer period of time, without the
interruptions of extra-curricular activities. REP. WYATT said in

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 8 of 11

comparison to other nations the students in the U.S. attend fewer
hours of actual classroom time and SB 211 would just decrease
that amount. SEN. YELLOWTAIL emphasized the bottom line of the
bill is that the total instructional contact time stays the same.
He stressed it was important to understand the bill relies on
that assurance.

REP. ELLIS asked the sponsor to comment on the potential for
extremely long days for students in rural schools who must travel
long distances to school. SEN. YELLOWTAIL answered the school
should not choose the extended days as an option if it is not an
acceptable alternative. He stated the bill provides for a public
hearing within the community. He said it is his hope the local
community would be able to address and answer those types of
questions.

REP. DAVIS asked what SB 211 does to the idea which states
"cutting a school day lengthens the school year." SEN. YELLOWTAIL
said the bill does not state the school week has to be shortened.
He commented the school days could possibly be shortened while
extending the amount of days of attendance per week. Under the
terms of SB 211, many options would be possible. He stressed it
was not his intent to impose changes on any school district their
individual community does not vote to adopt. REP. DAVIS asked the
senator to identify what schools are seeking this option. SEN.
YELLOWTAIL replied that Lodge Grass Public Schools is one
district he is familiar with that wishes to have the bill pass.

REP. DAVIS asked Mr. Anderson asked if he knew what the successes
were of the schools in Montana who pursued this very question a
few years ago. Mr. Anderson replied he did not know. He commented
on the bill having been brought before the Legislature before.
Mr. Anderson said he has met with individuals from Bigfork who,
being residents of an active artist’s community, have been
interested in ways to donate their skills to the schools. He
offered this district’s wishes as an example of how the
opportunity of proposed flexibility could assist in improving
education. He said this could occur by allowing community
involvement through a flexibility in the school year schedule.

REP. SIMPKINS said one thousand eighty hours of pupil instruction
time can be identified as the duration of the full school year.
He asked i1f extra classes such as remedial training and music
classes count in the one thousand eighty hours. Mr. Anderson said
those types of classes would be included in the total number of
hours. REP. SIMPKINS said he did not see how the four day week
would result in less interruptions in regular instructional hours
if these extra classes continue to exist. Mr. Anderson said the
school would have thirty hours of instruction in four days. REP.
SIMPKINS insisted that Fridays would be used solely for extra-
curricular activities. He said SB 211 would just allow schools to
bus children to those activities on that day. He suggested it
would not shorten the school calendar year.

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 9 of 11

REP. DOLEZAL asked the sponsor if a school board could adopt
changes in the school year against the will of the community.
SEN. YELLOWTAIL replied that conceivably could occur.. The bill
requires the board of trustees of a district to adopt a.
resolution to seek a variance after having posted notice and
conducted public hearings.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. YELLOWTAIL stressed SB 211 is purely a local control bill.
He emphasized he did not want to impose changes on any district.
Senate bill 211 would allow local communities the flexibility to
examine innovative approaches in their schools.

HEARING ON SB 178

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. BROWN, Senate District 2, Whitefish, explained SB 178 would
extend certain budgeting recording periods for school trustees
and county school superintendents. He noted the bill arises from
certain dates with which school business officials throughout the
state have not complied. He noted the intent of the bill is to
change the present dates to ones such that school officials will
be able to comply with the law. )

Proponents’ Testimony:

Cliff Roessner, Helena Public Schools District Clerk, stood in
support of SB 178. He stated the current dates do not allow
enough time for the proper transfer of required information
between certain educational administrative offices.

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. SIMPKINS asked the sponsor if lines 5 through 7, page 34
have any impact on the requirement to keep track of each budgeted
fund. He said the reason for eliminating the term "budgeted" is
not clear. SEN. BROWN asked to defer the question to Mr. Roessner
who said the change would affect each fund established by the
district and not just each budgeted fund.

REP. MILLS asked the sponsor to comment on the exclusion of a
district not issuing warrants if they do not have the money,
since section five was removed from the bill. SEN. BROWN
commented the issuance of bonds was not a part of the initial
intent of the bill and was therefore stricken. He stressed the
only thing SB 178 would affect is to change the four dates as
noted, all else would remain as it exists in present law.

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 10 of 11

REP. SIMPKINS asked the sponsor if he had the support of most
school districts in the Senate hearing. SEN. BROWN replied the
only difficulty to occur in the hearing was with regards to the
section just mentioned, and so it was amended.

Closing by Sponsor: SEN. BROWN closed the hearing on SB 178.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 178

Motion/Vote: REP. BRANDEWIE MOVED SB 178 BE CONCURRED IN. Motion
carried 17 to 1 with REP. SPRING voting no.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 250

Motion/Vote: REP. GERVAIS MOVED SB 250 DO PASS. Motion carried 15
to 3 with REPS. ELLIS, REHBEIN, and SPRING voting no.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 75

Motion: REP. MCCULLOCH MOVED SB 75 DO PASS.

Discussion:

REP. SIMPKINS asked if SB 75 would pull money out of the general
fund. Ms. Merrill said initially thirty percent of the liability
amount could be transferred into this compensated absence
liability fund. She noted the last Legislature had decided to end
the practice of transferring money into this fund, but SB 75
would extend it.

REP. MILLS asked how much sick leave time an individual may
accrue. Ms. Merrill stated the bill covers only non-certified
individuals in schools. These individuals must comply with state
law which allows for the payment of one fourth of an individual’s
accumulated sick leave.

REP. SIMPKINS asked for the purpose of the bill if schools have
adequate reserves. Ms. Merrill replied the whole concept of the
bill is to allow the continuance of money transferral into the
compensated absence liability fund. Present statutes permitting
the transfer will sunset without the passage of SB 178.

Motion: REP. REHBEIN MADE A SUBSTITUTE MOTION THAT SB 178 DO NOT
PASS.

Motion: REP. BRANDEWIE MOVED SB 178 BE TABLED. Motion carried 11
to 7 with REPS. DAILY, DAVIS, DOLEZAL, HARRINGTON, GERVAIS,
MCCARTHY, and MCCULLOCH voting no. EXHIBIT 6

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 3, 1993
Page 11 of 11

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 5:14 p.m.

SUSAN LENARD, Secretary

HSH/SL

930303ED.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FEducation and Cultural Resources COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL DATE 313>
1 i
‘I NAME ' PRESENT ABSENT | EXCUSED

REP. SONNY HANSON , CHAIR va

REP. ALVIN ELLIS , VICE-CHAIR v

REP. DIANA WYATT , VICE-CHAIR IV

REP. RAY BRANDEWIE v

REP. FRITZ DAILY v

REP. ERVIN DAVIS v

REP. ED DOLEZAL v

REP. DAN HARRINGTON ~

REP. JACK HERRON v
’REP. BOB GERVAIS W/

REP. BEA MCCARTHY e

REP. SCOTT MCCULLOCH v

REP. NORM MILLS g

REP. BILL REHBEIN v

REP. SAM ROSE v

REP. DICK SIMPKINS -

REP. WILBUR SPRING e

REP. NORM WALLIN —




HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

March 4, 1993
Page 1 of 1

Mr., Speaker: We, the committee on Education and Cultural

Resources report that Senate Bill 178 (third reading copy --

blue) be concurred in .

Signed: "L i N
' - Sonhy Hanson, Chair

Carried bv: Ren. Herron

Committee Vnte: ,
Yes 7, No i . 190040

N
(@)
il
U
1]



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

March 4, 1993
Page 1 of 1

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Education and Cultural

Resources report that Senate Bill 250 (third reading copy -~

blue) be concurred in .

Signed: LLK‘“ gc\,uu(_& " ilé(wgtb

T SoﬁPy Hanson, Chair

Carried bv: Reon., McCulloch

Committee VYota: .
Y28 -, No . . 490942

wm
M
oY
6]
w



EXHIBIT_

DATE__3|>/53

¥B_A0

Summary of LC 440

The bill establishes a higher education deferred maintenance
fund. The fund is established as a subfund within the coal
severance tax trust in the same manner that the treasure state
endowment fund and the clean coal technology demonstration fund
were established. The bill does not affect the funding for any
current coal severance tax program. The bill diverts money after
it has passed through the treasure state endowment fund. The
money that would be deposited in the permanent fund is deposited
in the higher education deferred maintenance fund until the
higher education deferred maintenance fund reaches $20 million.
When the higher education deferred maintenance fund reaches $20
million, deposits to the permanent fund are resumed.

The interest on the higher education deferred maintenance fund is
statutorily appropriated to the board of regents to fund any
deferred maintenance projects budgeted for Montana units of
higher education. The interest from the fund may not be used to
supplant normal legislative appropriations. The higher education
deferred maintenance fund is intended to remain as a $20 million
endowment the interest of which is used for deferred maintenance

projects.



SONINYVH
(%S1) WV¥D0Ud (%58)
_ .. lsdudINt NOLLVANNOA || annd TvyaNao
JOOHDS
SAAAD0Ud XVL * »
aoNg¥dassvoo - A/ R
{ [aNNd INSWLSEANI
¢ | AIVISNVANNd F- -
| ANaNvWuEdXVL ||
{ | SONV¥EARSTVOD | |
Y I
w _
mx:%ﬂ@«_ﬁ ANART VD m aNnd “
NIl — {ANNIATU IVIEAS (€ — — — —4  inawmoans L
LINTWNYIAQD INFWAMOANA :
V20T ALVLS BUNSVAUL i | BLviSadnsvadl “
| Py _
: I
: i
: annd
S10410¥d o )
A || udiione
TVOD NVAID W AYOD NVITD I
; ANNd AWODNI X VL.
m ¢ » “l — — P GONVUFATS TV0D
(aaaaaN ANNd NvVO'l ; 9
AD SLNAWAVA | H aNoa 00RO Xvi| ™ __
(NOHI00HOS t | SONVNEAISTVOD| |
e 9 |
SANOH XVL m | aNnNA
HONVYIAHS TV0D INNODOV : |
NOSINEWAVY €| molayasieaq [ MdGNOOXVL) LSNUL XVL
HOIAH4AS L493d m V0D MHUZ<N~M~ >M—m
. , w i TVOD
WVID0Ud NVOTXVL SHONJATY
HONVUIALS XV.L
GrEsC Y 1V0D YAANN SAIM0UI0d HONVUIAHS
Ly WO SINAWAVITA NVO'T V0D 40 %0
g6 <le 3Lvd
- ¢ NEIHX3 AAVININNS SANNA A0 MO TA
€661 XUVANVT ANNA LSNUL XYL ADNVIHAHS 'TVOD



318vdv43d

YV SHIHLO ‘AINO J00H TI¥H TIVOIW

"AHVIIIXNY QNY
440 NI3IML3E 09:09 LINdS SNIANNS

.'SH¥IA JUOWM3H vV 1SV QTNOHS "3NWIL
SIHL 1V 4004 DNIGivd3Yd SONIWNQD3Y 3/v

TOYd 1LSYM SNOAGHVZVH HOZ

034 00°0S8$ NINAV/L43Q NI A3GNIONI 38 AYW

Q31VALLST SNdNVYD LNNOWY

a339X3 TIM 103r0Yd 3HL SLYWILST IV

AHVIIXNY,ONV 440
N33M138 0¥:09 LiNdS ONIGNNS

SHHVYW3Y

oG a8
— ¢ LI8HX3

1@ 'SI0)RAB(] ‘SWOooY

H/N 000'051% 90eubig Jouejuj eoeidey 2t win
IIBH ueiiniNow @ uoneanps *Aseiq
N 00§°'1+€S ‘sl {e1eq17 ‘92uBydWOD 6poY 84 L oW3
Buipjing wnesnyy
H/N 000°2623 *J0JBAB(T |[BISU| 'SSR00Y dedipUEH ot HO3L
000'083 000'08% g SIIEH {82 ‘uosueqing 'pley 'Siueusdeidey
000'008°'2% JOOH PUB || BSBYJ ‘UOISUBIXT |ouun ]
000°05.$ 000'00E3 000°0s¥$ L AWnn/ueweseidey 8lesuepuo) P WESIS 6 nsw
HIN oov'ovLs ‘PIg UOHIBNISILIWPY ‘J00Y 8JB|deY 8 QAN
y95'6£23 ¥95'6€23 8 $95°6E2S BUiping uospleueq ‘jooy edeldey L QJAH
HIN 000°'00€$ 18jUBD UBWXD0JG 'SiRdeY [BINIONNG 9 NN
13 0002483 opim-sndwe) ‘gd eleuiuniy S W/N 10 JNM
000°S43 000°S43 8 000'SL3$ doyg esuBuBlulBY ‘lUBWBsRIdeY JCOY ¥ OW3
000°0EL$ 000'0E1$ 9 000'26% IleH urew ‘epeiBdn) |eouide|3 € HO31
xe[dwio) 8ousIdg
BN 000°002'1$ uoneasssuog) ABsau3 J0) S01SAGSY 8A0 UeY 2 w/n
000°'599% 000'9v€3$ 000°'6153% £ 000'000°2% Siusweaoidi jueld ButiesH (enue) 3 NnSw
SOQNN4 AlLlHdlHd 1S00 ALIHOHd NOLLYAON3WWOO3Y
VLOL Y3HLO 4d0 3AILNO3X3 d3LYWILSI SNdWYD NOWL4IHOS3Q LO3MOHd ALHOIHd  SNdWVD

SNOILYANIWAOD3Y JAILNO3IX3T SA SINJFD3H 40 auvod

WNINNIIE S6-£661 WYHDOHd DNIQTING IONVH ZONOT



YN 009°418 L seesy 08EI0IS BPISING BlEAOUSY 2 DIAS
Y/N 000'523 9 [lEH UBMOD ‘SWO00JSSE|D jepouisy e ONN
1S3N03Y NOLLYHLSINIWGY 40 ININIHYCESA
HONOWHL 318V THIVAY 3N0039 AVIN SONNS Y/N 000°2618 9 opim-undwe) ‘lusweleqy SOISEQSY - €2 W/N 10 DNM
sBuipjing sndwe snouep
d/N 000°6L48$ S ‘SuONEDIPOW dBdipuBH 44 ONW3
sGuipjing sndwe?) snouea
H/N 000°502$ 8 ‘$8101BJOQE/SWO0ISSELD |epowey/jedey ic HO31
1393aN8 HNILYHIHO IHL Butpnng Jejdod
WOHZ 3W0D S34Vd3d SONIWWOI3Y IV H/IN 009'63 € ‘1ebueH Wodity J00Y Jiedey 0z OLAH
13930N8 DNILYHIO IHL
NOH4 INOD SIHVdIY SONIWNOI3Y 31V H/N 052'92% [ apm-Snawes ‘8ouUBUBIUEW JOOY 6l W/N 10 DM
xeuuy JeIndwo) |epowsy
Y/N 000'051$ 8 ) ‘8ouRdWoD BP0y 8id 8L ona
Buipyng suv feseqry
000°'082$ 000°082% 1 000°'00¥S € Jjoleasi3 jjeIsuf *sseddy dedjpueH L wn
H/N 00E‘PLS b4 e8Jy 8581015 SBY Buiplea eleaousy 91 21A8
H/N 000'05% € 5106{0.d SNOLIBA ‘SSBI0Y dedIpUPH St o188
H/IN 000'2t$ 9 Buipiing 92UBIG 'POOH ewn4 Jieisul 1 48 OW3
) IIeH ulew pPIo
00s'zves 00S'2ves 48 000'84% € PUB WNOUPNY ‘SSEIJY CBDIPUBH 41 WN 0 DM
SANNS AlLHOI"d 1800 ALHONd NOLLYON3IWWN0OO3H
SHHVYWN3Y vioL Y3H10 3dD 3JALND3X3 Q3LVWIIS3 SNdWVD NOILJIZOS3Q LO3r0kd ALHOEd  SNdWVO

o%S on %

 Blee

T e L8B3

SNOILVANIWWOO3H 3AILNO3X3 SA SIN3D3Y 30 GHvoe




¥95'399$ S300H TYLOL

$99°126'2$ 000°'9v9% ¥99°'see'ee ¥90°v¥28'0LS SNOILYAON3WWOOIH OINSNW TVYLOL
s )
ALHOIEd SINID3H 3HL NO 3ANIONI LON SYM  009°263 009°2£3 ot 000°'52$ 4 yorig Buipiing 1N 8Zey H/N HO3L
uoiielg jeaifojoig
378YHYd3H 34V G3IONNS LON S4004 000°Si 18 000'SiiS 8 000°'SELS 22 ‘'sBuiping SnoeA ‘sjo0y 8dejdey e wn
38vHVYd43Y 34V SJ00H U3HLO ApP3 929 “I1eH WQIeD YUON ‘lI?H
G30NNS TOHd ATNO 3H1 St 2¢ ONIaUNg 000°2Si8$ 000°.S18 8 000°S8ES (¢4 MO ‘z¢ Buipiing “luswedeidey jooy £e wn
sBuipiing sndwey SNOUBA

H/IN 0002643 8 ‘suniely A)ejes ey IBisy| 4 wWn

H/N 000°00€$ L [lBH UBMOD *SMOPUIM 83B|daY 8 OWN

H/IN 000'PLLS L Buipiing uonieonp3 ‘Aielqr] 1spowey ot On3
H/N 000°223 6 Apmg eauspisqng teuuny, 62 HO3L

sBuiping
H/IN 000'46%$ 14 Sndwe) SNOUEBA ‘SUOBAOUSY dedipueH 82 win
sndwep ulew
/N 002°4LS € ueyliy {BUO1IdNIISU| 8ieAcueY! L2 Q1AW
Buipping Jeidod ‘JefueH Lodiy
HiIN 089°02$ I 'weisAg Jaquiidg 8l jieisuyj 92 JINH
SANN4 ALHOI"d 1S00 AliHOiHd NOILVANIWNOD3Y
SHHYW3Y WLOL H3HIO 4d0 3ALLNO3X3 Q3LYWILST SNdWVD NOILIHOS3a LO3M0Hd ALIHOIHd  SNJNYD
DVW 9H =S SNOILYONIWNOOIIH JAILNDIX3 $A SINADIH 240 QUvosg

T ma‘_.mﬂiﬁqo
X e ol

Lo




000'616'2$ 000'S1+'91LS ATINO NOILYZIHOHLNY V101
000'59% oﬂwvlmﬂmlfu Buip|ing ebei0lg sndwen HO31
/N , 000'000°1 18 uonIPPY 8oue|501g nsw
P—— , oovosess p——
000'00€3 ummnwwwww ..... ‘DIF 1004 JOIOW MEN 19NIISUCH)
000°000°L$ 000°000°1$ Jusweseg AJeiqi meT -ouey
000'0053% 000'005% $198/014 uoEBLL|/BWIB Y00
) YN 000°005°23 Aujioeg uopeseusBoD
000'005$ 000'005$ sioeloid e
suofieAOUSY
000'0513$ 000°'051$ Buneeg sejeey) Aysseaun
000°00v$ 000°00v$ syeloig eed Suipling wepms
S8 "8'H NI
Q30NTIONI Si NOLLYZIHOHLINY 000'000'2$ 808100 SIOUOH meN W/N
S103r0dd AINO NOLLYZIHOHLNY
SANNd ALIHOEd 1S00 ALHOIEd NOLLYONIWWOO3H
SHEVYNIY VioL H3IH10 4d0 3AUNO3X3 Q31VAILS3  SNdWVD NOILJIYIS3a 103rodd ALlHOIHd  SNdWVD
Offa In_ &8 SNOLLYON3IWWOO3H 3AILNO3X3 SA SIN3D3H JO QEvOod

T e HEHXE

Chlele Uva




SENT BY: B1-29-93 @3:37FM = 4064443036 # 2

EXHIBIT___4
LODGE GRASS PUBLIC SCHOOLS PATE__3[>]a>
DISTRICTS NO. 2 & 27 SB__&\|\

LODGE GRASS, MONTANA 59060-0559
Administration 406-639-2404 » High School 406-839.2385 » Elementary 406-639-2333

Dr. Ray Phippe
John Pehrsun Superintandent Louis R. Headley
High School Principal Elementary Principal
CGordon Real Bird Wallace Leider

Athletic Director Agsiziant Principal

January 29, 1883

Senator Bill Yellowtail
Montana State Legislature
Helena, MT 59601

FAX # 444-4105

Senetor Bill Yellowtail:

Just obtained a copy of Senate Bill 211 a short time ago and have
reviewed it's ccentents. '

I am in total agreement and support this effert in avery way. Gur
school needs the flexibility to examine alternatives to the
standard 180 day school year. We are facing, along with many other

 schools in this state, a reduction in the dollars that have been
available in the past. (We no longer kave the Decker coal
severance tax which will impact the Lodge Grass Schools drastically
this next year for the first time.)} In addition to this reality,
we stand toc face the same raductions other schools in the State
seem to be anticipating.

Your bill would give us all the opportunity to alter hours and days
in the year to reduce costs in a variety of ways. At the same time
it could provide educational opportunities for cur children that
are eqgual or superior tc the present.

If our 1eg*s¢u+ors are truly sincere in wanting to provide
education that is superior in our State and at the same time are
committed to reducing the cests in education, they, too, will

support SB 211.

‘M‘ :’7‘--’
. Phippe’-Bd.D.

Superintendent

Audrey Black Eagle
Cerald Peaze Chairperson Manuel Covers Up
1st Viee Chairman 2nd Vice Chairman



INTRODUCTION  ~
The purpose of this Teport 1s 10 summarize the resuits of an evaluadon of the four-day
school wesk alternative schedule implemented by the Sheridan County School Distric:
Ore in Ranchester, Wyoming during the 1989-91 and 1990-91 school years. The
distict inidally insdruted the alternative school schedule during the 1982-83 school
year but returmed to the wradidonal five-day schedule during the 1983-84 and 1984-35

school years while the alternatve scheduling issue was debated by the legislatre.

After the State Senate passed Senate Act 49 on February 21, 1985, which allowed
Wyoming schools to operate alternative schedules, this dismict made the decision to

resume the 4-Day Week Schedule beginning in the 1985-86 school year. Although

outcomes for the alternative schedule were generally positive, there were
recommendadons for some minor modifications to be made while the 4-Day School
Week continued during the 1986-87, 1987-38, 1988-89, 1989-90 and 1990-91 school

years.

In the first three years of the alternative schedule, the disaict retained the services of

- the Northwest Regional Educational Laboratory to conduct an evaluation to determine

whether district goals had been achieved. These evaluations were extensive and the
results were positive. It was determined that such an extensive evaluation was no
longer necessary and the district began to evaluate the schedule using many of the
instuments that were first used by the Northwest Regional Educatonal Laboratory.

The basic evaluation procedures are an extension of the 1982-33, 1985-86,

1987-38 and the 1983-39 evaluations so that data available would be suitable for
longitudinal comparisons. The 1989-90 and 1990-91 evaluation is an extension of iz
1988-89 version. Included in this 1989-91 evaluation are opinion surveys of

patrons, students, and staff. This information was not included in the 1987-88

survey.

The disTict is presenty studying and attempting to develop a comprehensive saudent
assessment program. A complete tesing program should include 1) norm refersncz
tests, 2) criterion reference tesis, 3) teacher made t@sis, 4) product assassmants, 3J)

community surveys, 6) work skills assessments and 7) work experienca. Itis our plan

to begin our study of criterion rzference tests for our district beginning in the 1991-92

scheol year. EXHiBIT- =
| o 1 DATE_3/3/93
Please note: This complete exiibit may 'be located at SR g&&"

tue uistorical Society.



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Education and Cultural Resources COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VQTE

DATE

MOTION: 10 _Tavle SB 15

3>

BILL No. o S5 Lb NUMBER

EXHIBIT_@\

DATE-

5

SB_15

293

Rep.

Sonny Hanson

Rep. Ray Brandewlie
Rep. Fritz Daily o
Rep. Ervin Davis -
Rep. Ed Dolezal -
Rep.. Dan Harrington -
Rep. Jack Herron o
Rep. Bob Gervais - v
Rep. Bea McCarthy v
Rep. Scott McCulloch v/
Rep. Norm Mills v
Rep. Bill Rehbein ~
Rep. Sam Rose o
~Rep. Dick Simpkins v
Rep. Wilbur Spring -
Rep. Norm Wallin -
Rep. Diana Wyatt -
Rep. Alvin Ellis -~

v

A



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

Lduconon COMMITTEE BILL No. G 20|
DATE %\‘5\ C> SPONSOR (8) SEN. Yeuow TA L
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING

| Sab Auasoon I LA

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

€ ducahona COMMITTEE BILL No. SB 250
DATE \)ﬂ;\slﬂ» SPONSOR (8) SENATOL Ve LLDWT AL
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

OPPOSE

(e Soprtons w D Tl X

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS BTATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.



HOUSBE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

QAU\L&&\M COMMITTEE BILL No. K& 540
DATE ’#3) 925  8PONSOR(8) (K¥. B ACH (ML
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT
F/&{—,’q Q[?;E M é $50<, S‘rﬂﬁuﬁ oc M5V

e

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNES8 STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.




